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TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR

FROM: SHANNON VASSEN, ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER

DATE: JUNE 7, 2022

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATION ON 2022 CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PENDING GRANT
APPLICATIONS

BACKGROUND

The purpose of this agenda item is for staff to provide the City Council with a brief overview on the
status of 2022 capital projects, and to provide a summary of pending and recently awarded grants that
the City of Fruita has applied for to help fund these projects and others. City Engineer Sam Atkins will
provide the overview on 2022 capital projects, and Assistant to the City Manager Shannon Vassen will
share updates on grants.

For additional information on capital projects, attached to this cover sheet is a list of all capital projects
in the 2022 City of Fruita Municipal Budget (both from prior years that were carried over into this year,
and current year projects), and the Capital Projects fund.

This agenda item and presentation is for informational purposes only, no official action is needed.



